Don Gibson

Police Legal Advisor

1300 First Avenue North

St, Petersburg, FL 33705
Phone: (727) 893-7984

Fax: (727) 893-4244

E-maik: Don.Gibson@stpete.org
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ST. PETERSBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT

March 05, 2014

Nathan Freed Wessler

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation
125 Broad Street, 18" Floor

New York, NY 10004-2400

Mr, Wessler:

Thank you for your correspondence dated February 28, 2014 to Chief DeKay and our Public Records
Custodian. I have been asked to I respond on their behalf. As the Legal Advisor for the department, I have
reviewed the correspondence you sent regarding the use of cell site simulators (IMSI) by the St. Petersburg
Police Department. Inquiries have been made to all appropriate entities within the department, as well as, the
Information and Communication Services (ICS) Department for the City of St. Petersburg. Neither the City or
the St. Petersburg Police Department uses now or has ever used these site cell simulators. Consequently, we
have no information to provide related to your Public Records Request.

Again, thank you for your correspondence and please do not hesitate to call should you have further questions.

Respectfully,
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Don Gibson

ém@gg»m
mﬁm
si.pniorzhurg

WWW.Siyeie. any

A NATIOMAL AND STATE ACCREDITED AGENCGY




